
 
 

MEMO 
 
To:   Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB   
From:   Lynn Carter, Lands & Water Technician 
Date:   May 13, 2005 
Re:              NWB1JER0410/TR/L10 - Aquatic Effects Monitoring Plan 

CC: Geoff Clark – Environmental Screener, Jack Kaniak – Lands 
Manager 

 
Dear Phyllis, 
 

KIA has received and reviewed the submission from Benachee Resources Inc. (“BRI”) 

titled Aquatic Effects Monitoring Plan for the Jericho Diamond Mine.   

 

KIA appreciates the straightforwardness of the identification system for water 

sampling stations proposed in this plan.  However, we recommend that the prefix for 

sampling stations being used to assess sediment chemistry be something other than 

WQ (e.g. replace the WQ prefix with SC).  This would differentiate between those 

stations which are being used for water chemistry monitoring and those being used 

for sediment chemistry evaluation purposes.     
 

 
Thank you, 
 
Lynn C. 
 
Lynn Carter 
Lands & Water Technician 
Kitikmeot Inuit Association 
Kugluktuk, Nunavut 
Ph:  867-982-3310 


